LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
with a joint discussion of the Landfill C.U.P. appliéation with the
Lunenburg County Planning Commission
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

December 12, 2019 Meeting

. Call to Order
- Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins
- Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of November 14 and November 19, 2019 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval November 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports October 2019
. Virginia Department of Transportation
. Lunenburg County School Board
. Robinson Farmer Cox Associates - FY2018-2019 Annual Audit Presentation
. Second Amendment Sanctuary - Proposed Resolution
Joint Discussion with Lunenburg County Planning Commission: Agenda Item #10
10. Conditional Use Permit Modification - CFS/Meridian Waste Landfill C.U.P.
Public Hearing 11. Virginia's Growth Alliance - Agreements and By-Laws Revision of "TransTech
Alliance"
12. County Offices and Departments
A) County Offices - Holiday Hours
13. Piedmont Court Services - Annual Report
14. Planning and Economic Development Update
15. Administrator’s Update
16. County Attorney Update
17. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
18. Other Business (per Board approval)
19. Adjournment

6:00PM

U B W N R

00 N O

(o}

Itis the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.
-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of November 14 and November 19, 2019 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval November 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports October 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DRAFT

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of November 14, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
November 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The-
following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Alvester Edmonds,
Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County
Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor T. Wayne Hoover was absent. '

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested the following additions, Sheriff’s Department uniforms reimbursement and an Asset Forfeiture Transfer as
10A, Firework Permit Request as 12C and Abstract of Voles as 10E. Administrator Gee requested that item 11
CFS/Meridian Waste Conditional Use Permit Application discussion be moved to 16A and a request for a resolution to

support 2" Amendment Rights be added as 11 upon a request by Mr. Terry Rutledge.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve the
following Resolution of Achievement for Eagle Scout Kyle Bailey.

RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey achieved the highest honor in scouting on September 12, 2019 and advanced to the rank of Eagle Scout; and

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey cleared a pathway along the reservoir at the Lunenburg VFW hall located at the end of Marshall Avenue in
Victoria; and

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey also built a bridge, spanning a creek, crossing to the new pathway leading towards the reservoir; and
WHEREAS, in uddilivn v the Euyle Scoul Froject, Kyle . BDailey has earned 29 merit badges during hie ecout career; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors recognizes the accomplishments and
determination of Kyle E. Bailey in advancing to the rank of Eagle Scout at his Eagle Scout Court of Honor on September 12, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors congratulates Kyle E. Bailey on his achievement and offers
best wishes for his future endeavors.

Adopted this 14" day of November 2019.

Mr. Rob Guidry of Container First Services/Meridian Waste presented their annual local donations. Mr. Guidry
stated that when the original agreement was made with CFS and the county, CFS agreed to annual donations for the
purpose of public safety and education. He advised that this year’s donations would consist of $10,000 to the Kenbridge
Police Department, $10,000 to the Victoria Police Department, $20,000 to the Lunenburg Sheriff’s Department and

$10,000 to the Lunenburg County Public Library System.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the October 10, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s August & September 2019

reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

October 2019:

Payroll Direct Deposit: S 134,008.13
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 42,260.86




Payroll Taxes State: S 7,678.78

Payroll VRS payment: S 27,708.77
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 352.86
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 6,093.09
Accounts Payable: #58249-58365 S 504,795.08
Total: S 722,897.57

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly maintenance report. He advised that VDOT crews had recently
performed a dry run of their snow equipment and plan; they are ready for the upcoming season. Mr. Smith informed
the Board that Mr. Malcom L. Bailey had requested partial abandonment of Route 745 (Zach Road) with the section of
road to abandon being approximately 0.1 miles in length and Route 732 (Bailey Road) with the section of road to
abandon being approximately 0.6 miles in length. Mr. Malcom L. Bailey is the sole landowner of the portions of the
roads to be abandoned. Both roads are located in the Rehoboth District #4, Chairman Slayton's district. Mr. Smith
advised that a Public Hearing would need to be held before an official vote by the Board. The Board agreed to advertise
the public comment period and hearing for early 2020.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He advised that enrollment is still well
above the budgeted number of 1467 students. He noted that Legislator’s Day had been rescheduled for November 22™
at 10:00 a.m. starting at Kenbridge Elementary School and invited Supervisors to attend. Superintendent Berkley
explained that they will need to replace the HVAC system in the gym at Central High School. The cost will be around
$18,000-519,000. Mr. Berkley asked the Board to consider allowing them to use the capital improvement funds for the
replacement. Assistant Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy shared a copy of a resolution, approved
by the School Board, to move the December pay date to the 18" for all teachers, bus drivers, and other workers paid by
the School Board. He requested Board approval.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the resolution moving the December pay date to the 18" for all teachers, bus drivers, and other workers paid by the
School Board.

Mr. Abernathy presented the financial report. He noted that they had only received around $94,000 in federal
funds, representing about 9% of the projected federal revenue. They will be requesting a larger reimbursement next
month. Mr. Abernathy shared some upcoming impacts for the FY2020-2021 budget. He advised that the composite
index of local appropriation will rise from 2.2525 to 2.2561 in 2021. He noted that the VRS employer rate will rise from
15.68% to 16.62%. Mr. Abernathy stated that these two impacts will equate to an increase of about $90,000 in the
budget.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Major DJ Penland requesting to move $352.76 from their state asset
forfeiture account. The amount was a reimbursement from the Virginia Sheriff’s Institute on 5/16/2019 for a hotel
expense for the 2018 Virginia Sheriff’s Institute Spring Conference. After review by the Department of Criminal Justice
Services, they determined that this amount should be removed as it was not paid from the asset forfeiture account. He
requested the amount be moved into their uniform line item as they have hired two new Deputy’s that need uniforms
and equipment.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to move $352.76
from the Sheriff's State Asset Forfeiture account into the Sheriff's uniform line item.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Major DJ Penland stating the Sheriff's Office received a check from the
Town of Victoria in the amount of $4,277.82 paying off the contract of an employee who left employment before their
contract ended. Major Penland requested the funds be placed in their uniform line item.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to place a
check from the Town of Victoria in the amount of $4,277.82, paying off the contract of an employee who left
employment before their contract ended, into their uniform line item.




Major DJ Penland requested that the check in the amount of $20,000 from CFS be placed into the Sheriff's Office
Police Supplies line item.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to place the
check from CFS in the amount of $20,000 into their Police Supplies line item.

Administrator Gee requested the Board’s approval for an early pay date in December on Friday, December 20™.

Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
approve an early pay date in December on Friday, December 20"

Administrator Gee shared a request from Circuit Clerk Gordon Erby wanting to make an upgrade to the scanning
of criminal records into a system so that judges may have access to them from anywhere they are able to access the
system. This upgrade would save travel time as well as allow for research of cases before court. Clerk Erby stated that
the total cost is about $1,000. He is able to use $500 from his budget and would like to use $500 from the Judge’s
budget. Judge J. William Watson is in agreement to use $500 from the Circuit Court local budget.

Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve
the use of $500 from the Judge’s budget to assist in the upgrade of the scanning system.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve a
request from the Circuit Clerk Gordon Erby to increase revenue and expenditure for the Circuit Clerk’s TTF Grant from
the Compensation Board by $16,087.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve the
following Abstract of Votes from the November 7" General Election as a part of the minutes:

Cast i LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA =
3 4 2016 November Geners Electon heid on November 05 2018 for
Member Senate of Virginia
BSTRACT of VOTES T—_
Al o :
Cant in LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGAGA NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL mrs{:mmesol
of P 2048 Novewder Ganarel Eaoscn it on November 08 2016 tor GURE!
i Frank M. Rt r. - Regublican 2326
Oweice. 961 =
Vieginia 4 Seh - Democrane . -
NAMES OF CANGIOATES ON THE BALOT TOTAL VOTES ROCENED 1
FIGURES) rummm Witie-ins Cocvicazons]
i -  Invld Wrn_ng + Total W in Voses]
Thomas C. Woght, Jr. - Repubican e Tots! Number of Overvotes for Ofice >
Serry - Oemacsatc ™
:’:":«..«-1 e s et e ' Eraciorst Boara, g dndo:rwf‘lwmx::mou\dha:’l
it - - Al “
[t Wt 415 + bt Yooe_in 5 Toiw We b Vobas | ] ca.nzu::ﬂmwuém-o- heraty ceny avove conect Asvect

Yous Numtr of Ouvervotes tor Otfice °

oo Qi s Gmcumed wi ns ok of € Corcuit

We. e

Coun of the akection nets 06 Noventes 05, 2016, a:no-qum,mnm--uun vt Abavacs of
ares cast 8t emd ewction (o e Memear Hovse of Dekegites.




ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
3t the 2019 November Ganeral Election held on November 05, 2019 for,

ABSTRACT of VOTES b occnd
Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINWA
8t the 2019 November Genaral Elsction hwic on November 05, 2019 for.
P NAMES OF CAMDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
c alth's Y o™
MW.M H 3208
NAMES OF CANGIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED e - - 1 e =
N FIGURES) Yﬂmﬂm M H
MM‘M”_N'M“!\W s COR O S
Total Weke-in votes [From Wine-tis Cerifications) %
[Vl Witewdns + v Wri_is = Total Weie In Voias) Soard. dnmmwnucﬁnunw
% . c | T g Muumm-umnm do hertry certdty that the sbove (s
Becrivcoy ekl 9 1 e saxd elecon ant o, therevore, determie and declaro hat ha P
of the officel reconds the Crouit number of wotes cast for Tve Treaswrer.
mﬂhmmumlmowwmmum-unumu‘udm
2t the sasd slaction snd Ga. thenor, met e e Amona W. Currin
number of votes cast for the Commonweity's Aftomey

Raber E. Clement

Cant in LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA
-nm.mwmwmwm 2019 for.
o . P
of ABSTRACT of VOTES
Cust 10 LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINA
atve 05, 2019 4.
NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEVED
(N FIGURES) Sheriff
= > e NAMES OF CANDIDATES Ol THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
MC".M 08 FIGURES]
R L ‘Bovty” Tnompeon = SRTE e o~ > 283
"‘MK-M w 7 %
[Vt Virisa-tog + invaid Wide_ine = Tou Wirke I Votos] Mehosl 8 Lony %0
Total Numbeer of Overvotes for Offcs ° T—mmn—mw : 13
Boars. - '
culdl-mu November 05, 2019, nmmnnmh ot Abgrect
- v B et ae Q:Im - yhurs ey e -~y “—'-ﬂ-‘l-ﬂ—_ :Mamd'-(nl‘
etse, - _'_" -




ABSTRACT of VOTES
Cat in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
2% e 2018 November Geners! Electon heid on Novemtar 05, 2019 for
Member Board of Supervisors
District: DISTRICT §

NAMES OF CARDIOATES ON TRE BALLOT

78
)
9
We. 0w o e official records daposad wih Fw Cherk of the Cavcat
Mdumwmmum\uwwnumbnmnmwdw-
e lobuatig person's) hws recevad Me gredlos

wdmﬂunwl—ddw
Edward Y. Pesnington

TOTAL VOTES RECENVED
N FIGURE:

S

‘ABSTRACT of VOTES

GCast 0 LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA

ot e 20 06, 2019 tor
Member House of Delegates
District 678

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL vorE‘:n:cenm
. Otg Wachsmann, J¢ Repubiican &

{Froem Write-ins °
Totas Wirite-in votes Wurite-ins Cenhatons]
N‘:ﬂm walic Writo_ --YwmhM !
1.uwamvo-u o

of the oftrsial reccedn with the Clark of v Circult

c«nduwummo&,mu &W“MMM..MM
Votes cant 81 sais glection for the Nember Hause House of Dalegates

correct Apstract of

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
5‘::' 08, 2016 for
Member School Board
Oistrict: DISTRICT §
TOTAL VOTES RECENVED
NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BRLLOT . 4
Rty Baker ingram e
s =
r—mn—mmm 2
{VOHQ Writs-ng + bvaid Ve s = Total Wite 0 Votes]
rnu—u-nom-—-m o
We, e of 1 oficial mecoeds with tha Cloek of the Ol
Wdumnlmmumwnmwﬂmnm-ammwn—ﬂdm
#t the 8 as0otion and 4. Serebors. g pec L
e
Rty Baber ingran:

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENSURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA
o P 2019

08, 2070 for.
Soil and Water C vation Di Southside Distri

NAUES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
N FGURES)

3.C. "Busk Tharpe J¢ 2185

Mark 1 Paimec 2008

Y-mu-.f MM 38

MM Invaid Write_ics = Total Witle in Votes)]

Total fiumeear of Overvotes fox Ofice o

the undweesigned Electons Bosd, e oficial with thay Clark of ¢he Clrcuilt
cunduwm«-‘mu mt.wm“"”muum“mmﬁvm

w Ras received the
e e e s S oo Wt Canauneaton vustor Sosamate Vund. p—

Lo . Buck” Thacps Jr.
A Mack L Paimmr

e



ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
-nmvomwmmmmﬁzoﬁu
Member School Board
District: DISTRICT §
NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL YOTES RECEIVED
N FIGURES)
&aﬂmhmﬁm 7

Wrte-ine Certicatons]
owm,u-tmmmml :
@

of the officisl records waih the Clerk of the Cocult

Mdhwnﬁumo&mﬁ B0 hery certfy that the Shove is & true #nd comect Abstract of Votes
nuﬂwmmmmn dactare hat e following Derson(s) Has receved the gredtest
Aunbar of wies cast for the Membes Schod! Bosrd

Kathy P, Coffes

day of ___November 2018

ABSTRACT of VOTES
Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIBGINIA
unmomwwmmmw.mou
Member Board of Supervisors
District: DISTRICT 2
NAMES OF CANDIGATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
(4 FIGURES)

n

Jumm
1

Taldmw-l? om Wre-ins Certhcatonsi
NNMOMM m-fﬂmhm)

fnmuwum

2

We, the of the ofiicial records daposned wth e Cerk of e Carcuit
wdnmmmmu 2019, amyuﬁywnmnumwwwd”
8¢ the said election and do. therelons. detorming and deciare it the folowing Darsons | 1as reomved the grestes!
number of votes cast foe the Membar Bowcd of Supervsors.

LM Mike” Haoking

L 2018

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENSURG COUN
numcmwzmwmmm 2016 for,

Member Board of Supervisors
District: DISTRICY 4

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECENVED
{IN FIGURES)

C.R. Randy” Sayion

mn-,vou-y :

Total Wrke-n voes [From Weite-i1s Centficatons] [

I Wrie-ins + bvab Whike_ ins = Total Wete in Vores)

fuwdo\m«-um :

We. he offcial recods deposied with the Clark of e Carcurt

mdhu—ﬁuwmwunn awwmnm--mwmwum
he tollowing

-

thereéore,
wdwubnwwdw

C.8."Randy” Slayton

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY VIRGIVA
atthe Genera)

05, 2019 for,
Member School Board
District: DISTRICT 2
NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
¥ FIGURES)
W.0. Dany Al o

Totsl Write-in votee [From Wiite-ins Cortficasons)
[Vahd Wrke-ins < invalic Wrive_ine = Total Write 1n Votes) 3

r—mummm
¢
We. 8
of the official reCir s GOpaRites s the % Circuit
‘Mnmdmmmunnmnmmmnmnnmm M»:-.aam..
‘“\“""M mmﬂ hat e 1E0WING DEFSON(s ) NS recened hhe greatest
WD "Rowa” Aubel
Given under our hands this __ 6t day of 2018




ABSTRACT of VOTES ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
. - NBURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA
atihe 2018 Novemer Ganera: £ inction feic on Novemier 05, 2019 for e Rovenbe: Geneesi Electon hakd on November 05, 2018 for

Member Board of Supervisors Member School Board
District: DISTRICT § District: DISTRICT 4
NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL vOTY vE : TOTAL VOTES RECEVED
AL VO ﬁfff“"‘;‘f NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT 4% FIGURES)
401
Alvester L Edmands an Melanie B, Cumin +
Tota! Write-in votos {From Write.ing Centficatons] s Ll
[Valid Write-ins + Invaiid Write_ins = Total Write i Voies) Patrick L. Wikisms °
" 3 g Total Wite-41 votes [From Write-dns Cervficauons)
Total Number of Overvoles for Office o eh O a0 Wirtia, 16 = Tows Wriks in Votes]
—— . 0
We, the undersigned Electonl Board. upon examemtion of the offiolal necords deposined with the Clerk of the Circust Number of Gvenvates for Office
Ca':dhmn-t:oonwos.zcmmmwmnmu-mmamwavm Lo with the Clerk of the Circult
- sevd election and do. therefors, datermine and deciane Mhal the loligwing person's) has recerved the preatest Eectons Bcard, upsn examination of the officis! recorcs depasiied e a v
rmbor of votos cast for e Member Board of Suparvivore e gl o Mowambor 08, 3048, o herby cery rat the above i 3 140 91 curect Abutractof Votes
at the sasd election and do, thevefore. detatming nd deciare tat the DIcwing Derson(s) has recaivad the grestest

Atvester L. Edmonds nurmser of votes cast for the Member School Bomd

Given under our hands this _ 8 day of __November 2019 S

% Chaiman
/-\ e . Vice Chairman
{ "") ﬁjg’.&j_&"#ﬂ——w
: K” [!)‘7 Lota & 1/'\) w;]m , Acting Secretary

Mr. Terry Rutledge of 833 Juniper Creek Road approached the Board regarding protection of Second
Amendment rights. Mr. Rutledge requested the Board pass a resolution declaring Lunenburg County a “Second
Amendment Sanctuary County” and oppose any infringement on Second Amendment rights. He noted that his request
is not politically driven; it is to uphold the State and United States constitution and the right to bear arms. Mr. Rutledge
advised that lawmakers are considering changes to the law that would include such amendments as background checks
on all firearm purchases (including transfers), a ban on automatic weapons, and removal of firearms by court order if an
owner is deemed mentally unstable. Mr. Rutledge asked the Board to support a resolution in opposition to any
infringement on Second Amendment rights enabling Lunenburg County to be at the forefront of this movement. He
advised that Campbell County and Charlotte County have already passed similar resolutions and he is certain more
counties will do the same.

Supervisor Bacon stated that he read the resolution passed by Charlotte County and he would be in favor of
Lunenburg doing the same. Supervisor Zava suggested that the County Attorney have time to review the proposed
resolution first since it was just given to the Board at the meeting. County Attorney Rennie stated that would like time
to review the resolution and amend it for Lunenburg County. He will bring it before the Board at the December meeting
for review.

Mr. Joseph Paschal of 2016 Whittles Mill Road, Mr. Jeff Watts of 1643 Tidewater Road, and Mr. David Wells
1405 Fowlkes Road all spoke briefly before the Board reiterating Mr. Rutledge’s request to the Board to pass a
resolution declaring Lunenburg County a “Second Amendment Sanctuary County”.

Chairman Slayton stated that the matter would be tabled until the December meeting, giving County Attorney
Rennie time to review the resolution. Administrator Gee added that the proposed resolution will be available for the
public to view on the county website one week prior to the December meeting.

Mr. Glenn Millican presented his monthly report. He advised that he has several contacts looking at sites in the
area as possible locations for business. He noted that he and Planning Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe recently
attended the three-day Rural Planning Caucus Conference in South Boston, VA.



Administrator Gee shared that the County was awarded a Community Impact Grant to complete a study of
housing vacancy and affordability in the county and two towns. The study will be performed by the Berkley Group in
partnership with the Commonwealth Regional Council who will provide necessary grant reporting and administration to
the Virginia Housing Development Authority. The Berkley Group’s fee is $25,000 for the project. This amount is fully
reimbursable by the grant. Administrator Gee requested acceptance and appropriation of $25,000 of the Community
Impact Grant and allow the Berkley Group to proceed with the housing study.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept and
appropriate Community Impact Grant funds in the amount of $25,000 of the and allow the Berkley Group to proceed
with the housing study.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve the
following resolution of Support for the Holiday Lake 4-H Educational Center to the Commonwealth of Virginia for
essential capital safety improvement projects:

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT
HOLIDAY LAKE 4-H EDUCATIONAL CENTER (HLAHEC)
7o

THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
FOR ESSENTIAL CAPITAL SAFETY IMPROVEMENT FROJECTS

WHEREAS, Holiday Lahe 4-H Educationa! Center (HLAHEC). & non-profit $01¢ (3) arganizution. is requesting funds for
essential capital safety improvements from the Vinginia General Assembly, in the amount of $332,000 for the
26202022 biennial budget,

WHEREAS, HUAHEC mission is 10 improve the guality of life by educating youth snd aduits in a natural setting,

WHEREAS, Hofidsy Lake 4-H Educationa! Center (HLAHEC) serves nincteen (19) Virginia localities which
inchades the countics of Albemarke, Amherst. Appomation, Amelia. ﬂmvk:ﬂ&ska‘-.(h:‘&

5w,

Chariotie, Cumberiand, Fluvanna, Greene, Louiss. L
Prince Edward as well as the cities of Charlottesville and Lynchburg.

WHEREAS, HLSHEC is located in the 20.000-gcre Appomatiox/Buckingtam Staie Forest, the laggest state forest
in Virginis,

WHEREAS, the 4-+ Conter leases 1578 acres from the Virginia of Forestry on a long: lease
through the year 2086,

WHEREAS, the objectives of HLAHEC are: 16
To provide four seasons ansually of educativnal camping programs for 4-Hen in Central.
Southside and specialized camps across the stnie of Viginis,
To provde special programs and activities to ieciude Natural Resource Educaton as a resource
for school groaps, 4-H clubs, the summier 4-H camaping program & seli as for adults.

To provide tacilities, progn and 10 serve as the Virginia 4-H Shooting
Education Conter. i :

To provide guality facilities and support sorvices year-round lor diverse groups trom
smuitiple grographical regions.

To evaluste the effocti of educationsi ing on an angoing basis and (0 revise

programming 1 meet the changing needs of stakcholders.

WHERFAS. tocry a1 HLAHEC, over ten thousand 10.000) panicipants (many of which are underserved youth) bencfit
annuelly fromuvum'dmmmmmcmhummhyﬂ-hﬁm’nf
Central Southside Virginia and beyond since 1941. Thousnds of urban youth get 10 experience the “farast * through
4-H and Natural Resource Education programs at the 4-H Ceater. For simost 80 years, C-Qr
has plaved an active part of the more than one hundred thousand {166.000) lives that have been enriched 3 the 4-H
Center through educsiional prograns, fricndships and 2 closeness to nature,



WHEREAS, in 2011 HL4HEC was registered asa Virginia Historic Landmark and listed on the National Register ;
of Historic Places. The historic registration (which in part includes 15 cabins built in 1937 by the WPA which
are still used today) assures that the original character of the historic buiidings will be preserved,

WHEREAS, through a dum of understanding b the Ay County School Board and HLAHEC.
met-HCawmalwmmmheuuﬁmdiumcc\eulofnnetwwywhld!mld
requi::mﬂemsmbemkcnmuofdwwaumySd\ookmuummtﬂymwdalulﬁc.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the 4-H Center’s capital improvement projects inclut?e facility
upgrades/instaliations (o include Medi | Clinic Facility and Equipment Upgndc(infh:dmgﬂoor@humw_(md
AED), PA System (Active Shooter}, ADA ibility imips _F g y { nl“dmmrSee::r
Lighting, Infrastructure Upgrades (drainage system, sidewalks, scwer lines and water storage and pressure
re::vpamun;). HVAC units, Large Pavilion Upgrade, Roof. Guiter and Siding Repb:awms..xmhea Floor
Replacement, Challenge Course Repairs and Improvements and Platform Tents for Outdoor Skif! Education:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, upon receiving the funds and completing the ary capilal impr <
Holiday Lake 4-H Educational Center will be able 10 increase the 4-H Center's useful fife and continue 10 serve

Mofyoam:ndnduluRxwyymmcmwin(‘cmlmdSomhside\'kgini.

Adopted this 14* day of N ber, 2019 by the 1 burg County Bosrd of Supervisors during its regular monthly meeting.
APPROVED ATTEST
Cimioan, Boad ol Spervi g ————

Administrator Gee advised that Mr. Ryan Francisco, owner of Virginia Skypainters, has requested a Fireworks
Permit for an event at Waverly Estate on December 2™. They will be shooting fireworks during a wedding photo shoot
between the hours of 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Mr. Francisco has provided proof of insurance, licenses to discharge
fireworks and has obtained permission from adjacent landowners.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve a
fireworks permit for Mr. Ryan Francisco, owner of Virginia Skypainters, for an event at Waverly Estate on December 2,

2019.

Administrator Gee advised that she has received notice from DMV that Lunenburg is due $150.00 from the Dog
and Cat Sterilization Fund. She requested the Board accept this amount and forward to the Southside SPCA to assist in
providing low-cost spay and neuter procedures.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
$150.00 from the DMV Dog and Cat Sterilization Fund and forward the funds to Southside SPCA to assist in providing
low-cost spay and neuter surgeries.

Administrator Gee explained that Mr. Flint Lewis of 1563 Battes Road, Victoria, VA requested time to speak
regarding a request to reduce the $50 fee for Lunenburg County's concealed handgun permit. She advised that several
emails were included in the packet from others sharing their concerns over the fee as well. Administrator Gee advised
that the $50 permit is effective for five years. The application requires the Sheriff's Office to complete a comprehensive
background check and also requires the signature of the Commonwealth's Attorney. $35 of the fee is for the Sheriff's
Office, which goes into the County's general fund to cover the cost of staff time and expenses. $10 of the fee goes to
the Clerk's Office in the general fund for processing, with a S5 fee for State Police processing. Lunenburg Circuit Court
has processed 219 permits thus far in 2019.

Mr. Flint Lewis approached the Board requesting that they consider reducing the fee to the minimum of $15. He
stated that to carry a gun is a constitutional right and the county shouldn’t receive a tax for a person’s constitutional
right. Mr. Lewis added that FBI fingerprinting once was a requirement to obtain the permit, however, that has been
rescinded reducing the processing time to obtain the permit. Mr. Timothy Hatley of Newcomb Bridge Road approached
the Board to support Mr. Lewis’s request. Supervisor Bacon stated that making a change to a budgeted revenue would
need to be reviewed at budget time. He added that updating a fee might require a public hearing as well. Supervisor
Hankins suggested that the Sheriff’s Office determine a dollar figure associated with the processing of a concealed
weapon permit. County Attorney Rennie stated that he would review the requirements to change the fee as it may also
require a court order.



Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that Virginia’s Growth Alliance would be updating
their by-laws. The Board would need hold a public hearing the following month. Administrator Gee stated that she had
received two bids for the compactors at the Gary Road Convenience Center. The lowest bid was from Bakers Waste
Equipment in the amount of $21,722, however, installation was not included in the price and would need to be
completed by a local contractor.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept the
bid from Bakers Waste Equipment in the amount of $21,722 for two compactors for the Gary Road Convenience Center.

Administrator Gee noted she received three bids for an unfinished 10’ X 14’ building with a 4' porch to place at
the Gary Road Convenience Center. The lowest bid was in the amount of $3,420 from Old Hickory Buildings.
Administrator Gee reminded the Board that the building does not include electric hook up, insulation, or any other
interior work.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept the
bid in the amount of $3,420 from Old Hickory Buildings for an unfinshed 10’ X 14’ building with a 4' porch to place at the
Gary Road Convenience Center.

County Attorney Rennie reported that Container First Services has requested modifications for the Host
Agreement in conjunction with their application for modifications to the Conditional Use Permit. He has met with the
Board's Landfill Committee, the Planning Commission, County Administrator Gee, and representatives with Meridian
Waste to discuss the modifications for almost a year. He advised that the Conditional Use Permit oversees the
operations of the landfill and the Host Agreement outlines the legal and financial aspects of the agreement. Attorney
Rennie noted that he would review the proposed modifications to the Conditional Use Permit at the joint meeting of the
Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors the following week. The modifications to the Host Agreement are listed
here:

1 Paragraph 4 - Service Area
This paragraph has been expanded to include curbside waste from Delaware, New Jersey and
Pennsylvania.

2 Paragraph 5 — Volume and Capacity
This has been changed to allow the Landfill to accept up to 1,500 tons per day. Also, the life expectancy
of the Landfill for this agreement has been extended to 30 years (per engineer’s report).

3 Paragraph 8 - Period of Obligations
This paragraph was updated to included 30 years life expectancy.

4. Paragraph 9 — Operating Hours
This paragraph will allow waste to be received from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., one additional hour per day
(Monday-Friday), and 6:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Saturday.

5: Paragraph 11 - Host Fee

This was updated to reflect the Landfill accepting up to at least 1,500 tons per day of waste.

a. The Host Fee will increase to $2.00 per ton for each ton of waste disposed of in the Landfill once the
DEQ permit is issued to accept at least 1,500 tons per day.

b. The Host Fee will increase beginning on January 1, 2022 to reflect increases in the consumer price
index for the previous year.

c. This paragraph was changed to reflect that there will be exemption from Host Fee calculations
involving waste that is accepted for free at the Landfill.

d. Beginning in January 2020 RWG will guarantee a minimum host fee payment to the County of
$175,000.00 per year. (This is much less the amount that the County could potentially receive if the
maximum tonnage is attained).




10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17:

e. Quarterly electronic fund transfer payments will start in January 2020 by the 15" day of the month
following the end of the quarter.

Paragraph 12 - Volume and Host Fee Increases

This paragraph contemplates the parties agreeing after two years to increase the limit to 2,000 tons per
day without the necessity of modifying the 2019 Conditional Use Permit. This request will be based on
several factors which the Board will review, including legal and environmental compliance, and upon the
County receiving a $100,000 lump sum payment for road improvement. At the time the maximum
tonnage increases to 2,000 tons per day, the Host Fee will increase to $2.50 per ton for each ton of
waste received at the Landfill.

Paragraph 13 - Initial Fees
RWG will pay an initial fee of $60,000 to cover the County’s cost in negotiating the Host Agreement and

Conditional Use Permit.

Paragraph 17 - Landfill Liaison

This paragraph increases the amount RWG will pay to the County to $65,000 per year for the Landfill
Liaison. It also includes an increase based upon the consumer price index. The 2013 Host Agreement
included the CPI language, but RWG has not paid any increases for six years. The County will forego
collecting that past due amount if the new amount is agreed upon.

Paragraph 27 —Volumes
This increases the amount to 1,500 tons per day, six days per week, subject to future increases as noted

in paragraph 12.

Paragraph 41 - Annual Contribution
This paragraph increases the annual contribution to $75,000 if the Landfill volume is increased to 2,000
tons per day.

Paragraph 43 - Insurance
This amount has been increased to reflect the change in the Conditional Use Permit for insurance limits.

Paragraph 44
a. Access and Hauling Routes

Hauling Routes designated from Crewe and Kenbridge.

b. Parking
No overnight in the county parking except on landfill property.

Paragraph 45 — Traffic Regulation and Traffic County
The requirement for not increasing the traffic count by more than 50% on Oral Oaks Road and Old
Mansion Road will be done according to a traffic count taken in 2019.

Paragraph 47 — Adopt a Road
Litter removal shall take place on Old Mansion road and Oral Oaks Road.

Paragraph 48 — Elevations
This has been increased from 584 feet to 790 feet. Nothing herein shall prevent the construction of
communication towers on the finished Landfill subject to County regulations and any conditional use

permit requirements.

Paragraph 51 - Citizens Advisory Board
The County will establish the schedule for the Citizens Advisory Board.

Paragraph 60 — Permitting




18.

19.

20.

21:

22.

23

24.

The Landfill is currently permitted to accept up to 1,000 tons per day. In order to increase the tonnage
to 1,500 tons per day, RWG will need to apply for and receive authorization from DEQ for the increase,
but RWG will not have to reapply to DEQ for an increase to 2,000.

Paragraph 67 - Personal Guaranty of RWG’s Performance
This has been updated to include Meridian Waste and CFS as guarantors of performance.

Paragraph 69 - Future Landfill Expansion
RWG will pay the County $50,000 for each one million yards of permitted expansion that the Landfill is

extended (as explained by Wally Hall).

Paragraph 70 - Representations and Covenants
The County represents that it has authority to execute this Host Agreement. RWGS represents that it
will comply with all state and federal laws in operating the Landfill.

Paragraph 71 — Glossary of Terms
Glossary of terms used through the Host Agreement is attached as Exhibit F.

Paragraph 72 — Landfill Life Calculation
The engineer for RWG has calculated 30 years of life expectancy for the Landfill. His report is attached
as Exhibit G.

Exhibit D and D-1 to Host Agreement — Guaranty
We have included CFS and Meridian Waste and their successors as guarantors.

Exhibit E to Host Agreement — Agreement Regarding Establishing a Cash Fund

This exhibit updates the Cash Fund and confirms that the current balance in the Cash Fund is
$257,544.43 and that RWG will add $50,000 per year until the Fund reaches $1,500,000. The fund also
allows payment to the County in the event there is a financial obligation to the County which has gone
unpaid for 30 days.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A5 Potential Sale of County Property.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton



Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to return to
Open Session.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to authorize
Administrator Gee to advertise the sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary Road consisting of a portion of tax
map #058-((0A))-0-24 and consists of 2.52+/- acres.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to continue
to November 19, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. for a joint meeting with the Planning Commission to hold a public hearing on
modifications to the Conditional Use Permit and Host Agreement of the Lunenburg Landfill for CFS/Meridian, owned by
RWGS, LLC.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA FT
Minutes of the November 19, 2019 Joint Public Hearing with Planning Commission

The joint public hearing of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held in conjunction with the
Lunenburg County Planning Commission on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the General District Courtroom,
Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington,
Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, Robert Zava, County Administrator
Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton reconvened the meeting. The purpose of the special called meeting was to hear a request
from RWGS, LLC trading as CFS/Meridian Waste, owner of the Lunenburg Landfill to make modifications to the
Conditional Use Permit and Host Agreement with the County.

Mr. Rob Guidry of RWGS, LLC spoke before the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors. Mr. Guidry
stated that there are four main areas in which they are seeking to make changes. First, they would like to increase the
daily tonnage limit from 1,000 to 1,500 tons. He noted that additional tonnage would come from Richmond, western
Virginia and areas of North Carolina. They would eventually like to increase the tonnage to 2,000 tons, however, that
would be a decision made by the Board after December 2021. Second, they would like to help with road improvements
to include adding a paved area that would reduce or eliminate truck traffic in the road. Mr. Guidry noted that they have
upgraded the road since the beginning, however, they never intended to pay for the entire highway repair. They
expected assistance from state funding and forces but neither have been utilized. Third, they would like to raise the
height limit from 584 to 790 feet above mean sea level. Mr. Guidry explained that there is a difference in the current
landfill and the old landfill run by the county. The old one is not lined; therefore, they would like to connect the lined
and unlined cells. Mr. Guidry continued that the best way to ensure the old cell is compliant and up to standards is to
increase the height and combine the two. Fourth, they would like to construct a new scale house and operations
building. Not only will it be more functional, the appearance will be better for the facility and the public view. Mr.
Guidry explained that he had met with county representatives several times on the proposed changes. He stated that
he understands that citizens are emotionally invested in the landfill of the county, especially those that live near it.
However, it is a business and changes are needed to benefit the company and its employees. Mr. Guidry emphasized
that his business helps the county financially and assisted many organizations in the county through donations. They
strive to have a successful business and benefit the community.

County Attorney Rennie presented the proposed updates to the Conditional Use Permit listed below. He noted
that these changes correspond to the changes requested for the Host Agreement outlined at the Board of Supervisors

meeting on November 14"

1. 1.3 - Conformance to the Solid Waste Management Plan
The County shall have authority to review and approve any changes to the Solid Waste Management
Plan.

2. Section 2.2.1 - Acceptable Waste

This has been updated to include the addition of curbside trash from Delaware, New Jersey and
Pennsylvania.

3. Section 2.7.3 - Design and Construction
- This section has been updated to increase the elevation at the Landfill from 584 feet to 790 feet.
- All design plans will be recorded at the Courthouse.
- The requirement for RWG5 to improve Old Mansion Road and Hardy Road within 180 days has been
deleted. Note: There is a provision in the Host Agreement for RWG5 to pay the County $100,000




for road improvement when the Board of Supervisors approves tonnage increase to 2,000 tons per
day. :

4. Section 2.7.4 — Operations

- The daily disposal limit is increased from 1,000 tons per day to 2,000 tons per day pending approval
by DEQ. An increase to 1,500 tons per day shall be effective immediately. RWG5 may request an
increase to 2,000 tons per day in two years. The Board of Supervisors will review legal and
environmental compliance in deciding this increase.

- Litter control shall be extended for .5 miles beyond the landfill entrance and along Hardy Road, Old
Mansion Road and Oral Oaks Road.

- Old Mansion road shall be swept .5 miles on either side of the entrance on a daily basis according to
VDOT regulations.

- The daily operations will be 13 hours per day Monday-Friday (6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) and 10 hours
per day (6:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) on Saturday in accordance with the DEQ permit.

- Hauling routes shall be designated from Crewe and from Kenbridge and followed by all vehicles.

- No overnight parking in Lunenburg County except on Landfill property.

S; Section 2.9 — Bonding Requirements
This adds a supplement to the Performance Bond that RWG will continue paying $50,000 per year into a
Cash Fund until the Fund reaches $1,500,000.

6. Section 2.10 - Insurance Requirements
The insurance requirements have been updated to include $5,000,000 liability insurance per occurrence

and $10,000,000 in the aggregate.

7 Section 2.11 — Payment Assurance
Failure to pay any financial obligation to Lunenburg County shall be considered a violation of the

Conditional Use Permit.

8. Section 3.1.1 — Facility Design and Operation
RWG agrees to cooperate in good faith with the County to take such steps as are necessary for the
County to comply with recycling requirements found in §10.1-1411 of the Va. Code.

9. Section 4.3 — Other Waste Collection Sites and Hauling in the County
This has been changed to reflect that the County will provide up to 9 convenience collection centers and
that the County will be served by RWG for the Lunenburg collection stations.

10. Section 6.2.3 — Lapse of Conditional Use Permit
The Conditional Use Permit shall expire if the use or operation of the Landfill ceases for two (2) years or

more. This is to conform to the Lunenburg County Code.

11. Section 6.3 — Guaranty of Performance
Permittee and its parent organizations (CFS and Meridian Waste Virginia) shall provide the County with
a guaranty of performance on each condition contained in the Conditional Use Permit.

After the Planning Commission opened their public hearing, Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by
Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to enter public hearing regarding revisions to the Conditional Use Permit for

RWGS.

Ms. Patricia Harper-Tunley, of 2509 Unity Road, Kenbridge, presented a list of questions to the Planning
Commission regarding the CUP and stated that she was opposed to the requested modification of the CUP. She noted
her main concerns are previous violations and that DEQ revoked RWG5’s permit at their Colonial Heights location. She
wants to ensure health of the community and future generations.



Ms. Trudy Berry of Bethel Church Road stated that she was in opposition to approving the amendment to the
CUP and host agreement. She reiterated some of the previous concerns including previous violations and the permit
which was pulled by DEQ at the Colonial Heights location. She is also concerned about increased traffic and tonnage.
She requested the Commission and Board deny the modifications proposed and ensure that RWG5 adheres to the
current CUP and host agreement requirements.

Mr. Ronnie Williams of 4627 Old Mansion Road approached the Board and Commission. He stated he has lived
near the landfill most of his life. Mr. Williams noted that his biggest issue is safety. He wants the CUP to address the
danger that increased traffic from additional daily tonnage will bring and safety of the environment for current and
future residents. Mr. Williams understands the County's limited revenue stream and that additional money would be
beneficial. However, he wants to ensure the residents are safe. Mr. Williams believes RWG5 and drivers hauling trash
to the landfill aren’t being safe now at 1,000 tons per day and is concerned what will happen if the tonnage increases to
1,500 per day. He stated that he sees trash trucks turning on and off Hardy Road every day using both lanes of traffic to
make the turn. Mr. Williams reiterated that it is unsafe and someone could get hurt. He stated he understands the
county will benefit from the additional tonnage fees, however, he would like to see that additional money put towards
making improvements on the roads and routes to and from the landfill to ensure it is safe.

Mr. Timothy Hatley of 1077 Newcomb Bridge Road said he believes RWG5 can’t be trusted. He added that DEQ
shut them down at their Colonial Heights location and feels the same could happen in Lunenburg. He understands that
in the spring they violated the tonnage restrictions in Lunenburg and nothing was said to them regarding the violation.
He is opposed to the modifications of the CUP for RWGS.

Ms. Deborah Abernathy Gibbs owns properties located at 1983 and 1987 Old Mansion Road. She advised that
her family uses the properties as vacation homes. She noted that this is the first time they have been made aware of
RWGS purchasing the landfill. They also understand the fiscal benefit for the county but she is concerned about the
smell, vultures, black birds and debris on the roads. She asked the Commission and Board to please address issues
before making a decision.

Mr. Clinton Abernathy is also owner of properties located at 1983 and 1987 Old Mansion Road. He recalled that
there were issues in 2016 covering the hill properly and DEQ had to be involved. He stated that adequate coverage daily
is a must. Mr. Abernathy doesn’t believe RWGS5 has fixed issues from the past that they said they would years ago. He
noted that the CUP states that water monitoring may be performed by the county or DEQ, however, it should be
performed at the request of the property owner. Testing should be performed on a proactive basis and not wait for
request by the property owner. Mr. Abernathy reiterated that it does not seem that enforcement has taken place in the

past as adequately as it should have been.

Mr. Jerry Sherwood, of 526 Locust Lane, Kenbridge which is adjacent to the landfill, stated that his concern is
with safety. He believes the county is benefiting but the neighbors are not. Mr. Sherwood stated that the smell is a
major issue. He owns a produce business and has lost many customers because of the smell from the landfill. Mr.
Sherwood believes county taxes for landfill neighbors should be minimized.

After the Planning Commission closed their public hearing, Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by
Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to exit public hearing regarding revisions to the Conditional Use Permit for

RWGS.

Supervisor Pennington, who serves as the Board of Supervisors representative on the Planning Commission,
stated that he is always concerned about the safety of the county and many of the issues pointed out in the public
hearing are concerns for everyone. He added that the county needs a landfill for the disposal of waste; however, safety
of the county and the residents must be maintained.

Planning Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe commented that Lunenburg Landfill has not experienced the same
issues as the location in Colonial Heights. He noted that Lunenburg has a very knowledgeable Landfill Liaison who has
the County’s best interest in mind, as well as County Attorney Rennie who reviews agreements and contracts.
Commission Chairman Tharpe noted that the Board of Supervisors have maintained one of the lowest real estate tax



rates in the state; that would not have been possi'ble without the sale of the landfill to RWG5 and the CUP currently in
place.

Commissioner Dayton commented that he agreed that ensuring safety should be monitored by the county staff.

The Planning Commission agreed to table the request to modify the CUP until citizens concerns and questions
were addressed and additional discussions on ensuring safety with increased tonnage occurred.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn the
special called meeting of the Board of Supervisors.

Nacupyn/tdoa )
Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

November 30, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthou

se Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable Coun

ty Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1

November 2019

Sincerely,

243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #58366-58528

Total:

Raevrmidee)

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 135,359.52
$  42,318.64
$  7,641.39
$  28,223.46
S 352.86
$ 6,093.09
S 245,821.25

153,781.85

S 619,592.06



1

PAGE

2019/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

11/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/15/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

11/15
12243257

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

ettt i edelelelalolelolololololololololoclololoclolelolololelelolololololelelelelelelelolelele ool =)
[slelelelelelelololalolalolololololololololololololo oo lololo oo lo oo oot = oo oot Telo o To ot e e o)

o e e R I LT PR i S e M SR B e T T TR S e U M e et e S S TR S Y SN e i e i e SR e S S S A AT

COoONH-O0O0000O0WOONOONOONNONONOSONDD—NOOONOOOONONS—HANONOO —
NINONMOOO0OO0O0ONO—NOONSNANO—OMENOF—— D000 VOOOWDONIO—DOODON I~

D el e T e R R . B o e e e e e T L 0 VA T IRV B B i W I P iy

.

=N NOVOMOT—— ONONDOVNTODOVINMESY OCVOINNO—DVDV—OODONNN— O
MO—OSOSNTH =S SDNONDNONSNFNONSLIIS O NWO SUOONNNOWNNENNW 10
O SN OSNOO—NMe— N N <0 - MR, 00 ot et L6 ol < 0 Moo Sl 0 1l 2 K ey o T Vo)
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

— ™ T =N YY) ™M — = TAD — (85} < o
o -— -—

AN NANNNNANNANNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNN NN NN
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T
ttteicielelololololololololololololelolololololololelololololololololololololelolelelelolele ool =)
ANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNNNCN NN NN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
O OO OO OO OO OO LOLO OO OO O LD LO LD LOLO LO LD LD LD LO LD O LD O LD LO LD O OO LD O D D D D D D D DD O O D
T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
e o n i Ei e i i e B DA e T R i e i et e Sy S G S A R S N S N S D N SN S
T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T e T e T T T T T T
T T T T I O T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e T T T T T T T T — — —

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOObOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ettt odelelolelclclolololololololololololololololololclolclolalalololololelolelolelolole oo lo T =]
Sisisii=l=leleleleleleololelalolololololololololololololololoclololelololololololololololololole e le oL =]

> O« ~
=] M ZHK < no >om 0
H M HX H mZz HZ 3]
11 H ~H z OH HG W . Z <
o) & B O H A ) Ay Z > Z H ~ H
O B Z Z O < +OMm (TSR PH nin o zZ ]
5] O i o) H M m AT O QO a1 b MO 5] H =]
)] 000 HHJ 70 < WY - B\ & M Hé:—l <E O ]
B o] < >Aa mmﬁ H HZ30 S >Z M O
>R Z B mp> mHun [ﬂﬁg \m>ex n <G O Z HO H Z«
< HMNOLE HEE HECOZ O4d 0 paQZE0dR00. A > HH
< m OEhEHZ HKO 0Onga mgm O HAFPRZHHZOKMZOUH UE®N zZ
H BAX ZH O UEE0 i o] éml—c EAMOOHEADH HZHOZ X HoOHIm
O AR HgQ B ZRK ZEEIDA ONCMBE EDHOHOXARUDZADEREMNNAULCO HOO
H HHXM s@ NXCQN HZZZ EHHmm§ ONHACHDH HMHGORMARMCE DME
K EACHEMNEHZHOOUM 8] LZEd ImMZ scm::mmio:aO MED»-'MI:N OHH
155} HEOHZEAHAMHE s HEZC MADHOOMMEMOM AN NH HANCEMDE N>
< ZMER OH 4 ZC MZAAHAZ HOoOANDOUEE>MN <HHA ZAO0OHNM HH <
A KOHKENEDAMEEOD ﬁoqqazoaomm AAAHZ< ~UZZZ§MHQ’. Zkh nZzzH
O HE DaMZZm HHH OE—'E‘DMO%HHHM&JSE OHCEZMN MEONKOOOZ
0N H AU ZMEDEREEZ OZ NOHARQO O S OO0OCHIMAONITHAMAN  HENNNH
E MEHE A BBEE§< < H B HJASAQ_ MMM HEEHQ @BHZ%WZZ>HHHU
NEISMNHOUVZZHMHZZHEHS qmii OEUZZZHSBOBM%OEDDO HEZHMEMM
DHEE*tﬂ!EﬂﬁMDWM»—J:—'IOO&tCO L0 OMCHHARNURNOMMAHCNCOOHENOOZKEKH
CRLCCAMAMMOMUDLDDODLANMERODIEIEEEHOMME S ZZAAAGE NN NNEHEHEED> S>>
MONONDDN—NOMNLNONONLION SO O\ v — 00 00 [~ LN OO 00 © 1O O) H O +— LO OV M O) 0O < N Y OWO
OOLING FOSN— NN —FHFNNONONOS NN TONN N — OO O MWW —NOV~
NoT W 0O™MOo) L= ONO OTON  — o «—m M —OHN—~H— NOV —
[ ) o O O o o o o
o O N O O o o o) e
o o o o O (o) o o)) oo

OHVNO—ANMFHNOSONO—NMINOSVONO—NMFNOSDNO—NMHNOSONO —NMHNO~
LOOOSC>SS -S>~V DVDONNNNNANNNNNOOCOOOOOOOO
MMM MMM MMM MMM MO ONON NN () HSH S S S S SIS S S S S < < <
€0 00 0 00 0O A1 C0 O AV O AV O D CO GO B0 GO CO GO CO GO O GO O GO GO GO GO GO CO GO B0 GO CO GO O AO O GO O CO O A0 O GO €O O €O GO €O CO O
OO O DD OO OO OO D LO LD LO LO O LO LD LO LD O LD LO O OO LD LD O LD OO LOLO LO LD DO LD O O D DD DO OO OO O




qOvd

|IIImbBKmBmHzHEDKLJE*WWMANN&VVQ&WGNHI

“AILSNLAY SV STVILOL LEFAHS D0T ATMIIM IHL
"JIININAD0A XTSNOIATId J0 MOTHE AILSIT SNOILJEOXHT HIIM INIWAVA dOd

00° 8€°989 ‘%L

00°

8€°989 ‘%L

00°
00" 8€°989'%L
00" S5 961 6L0Z/SL/1L1L
00° 00°001L 6L0Z/GL/1L1L
LNAODSIA LNNOWY WW¢D

6L0Z/5L/LL - ®3ed 3oayd
LL/610Z - PdIdY

YALSIOHIY MOHHO d/¥Y

b/-S/-]]
G- a0

IS slelcs -8€°989 ‘%L TYIOL HHL
YALSIOHAY SIHI JAOYAJVY AGHA¥IH I

TVLOL TUNIA
TVLOL AdH
TVLOL YDHHD
TYLOL HOV
TYLOL SSYTID

000 SHIITAANS TYINOLINVL ODTIM €L1L 617859
000 S MEYANY Q¥vYM L9¢€ 8l¥8G
SSYTIO YOANIA #ANIA #XDHHD
LS:E€P:ZL-ENIL
ALNNOD D¥NENINAT 6102/SL/LL €00LdY




1

PAGE

- 2019/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 11/25/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

11/%3/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

25

AP100B
TIME- 5
CHECK#

[elelelololelololololelololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelololo]
[elolelolololololololololololalololololololololololololololololololelelolololelelalels)

IR Y e RS o N B e A e i - T T Y T Tl Y e TR TR T S LS e S B P T MR T R

Or—VOO0O0O0OOOOITNONIH~OOOONNNOONONOVOIINOOOOCVDONL O
OMANTOOO0OOOIHNOVOMANOOMO——NOO—OWN——FOONMOOOOMNON O
B A T R e S S S oy (B e o e T T S, et (ot VO S S i Sy Yl S S (3 N .
O~ OONNONNOMONN—ONNMONOVONSOS—OFANON— AN — OO
ONOHO—NH—N— O —COOVNMOILEEEANNOTFN—IH—N—NONDONANOY

— N0 Ne—OoOunaNaNr~<t WML F —OWOWe—— N ™M M ONL o
ON e el 00 ) (32} N o o ™
. b

[e Yol Yoo Yo Yo YoYoXo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yoo Yo Yo Yolalal ol lalolalalalalalelelololo el oo o)l e) o))
= = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T O T T O T T T T O v
[alolelololeleolelololololololololololoslolololololalololololololololololololololele o)
ANNNANANNNNNNANNNNNANNANNNNANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNN
T e e N N e T e T T e e T T e e T N S TN
LO LD LO L LO LO LD LD LD LO LD LO LD LD LD LN LD LO LD LD LD LD LO LO LD O LD O LD DD O O OO DD O DO O LD
ANANANANNNANNNANNNNANNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNN
e S M S S MR s S e i M e S o S S i S e ol S S S S i Ut Sae Soe e S
e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T e e
e T = T T T T = T = T T T T T T T e e T T T T e T T T T T e e

[eYelelelolelolololololololelelelololelololololololelolelolololololololololelolelo o]
Iel=l=l=l=l=lololelelolelolololelololalolololololololololololololololelolololelole o T

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooog g
o S =)
> ] < o
M " Z Z > 9] 0w =
Z « |\ HH 53] HZ cafatycal 0
« O D0 Z E 0 A . Zowm < I
Mmoo H o Z OoOmAaAD O IHOH < = O
. [ A e mo HOOHMNEZ O = O ~ H O «
Y oHE Mg Hp X gq <DOH HOH nO M Z M|
= E-mmc G H oS HZ HOH®NO [O): -4 Béom H >0
= O=AH => A<A zZ0 MOZHH - HEHO M HHE
Z 28 + mmm% AHHOMM»MA HOIO S MZ M BHM
MDD cH_ ey >SS ZRENOAN N0 AVKEHRE HH O
MSVZ S<n « VOHNNU DADVHMAMN AH ZMOODn > ZAa0
HEZOIO 0O ZMHZEZ OHEHLCHAD KA ~ DOHEW O O
HOHHEHBEAQINZ HROVEEAS MO KD « MZ HOKRAE HE BHOM
00 ~HANK H EZXHZNQO OHL300 Zz0DZ HEmEE 00 DBE
M HDCDLCA AR HAD =N M| -OxAaDhiIm O OH <D
MOOJROIDZ ~ 0 HEHRNANCDEEROODHD AQNA ARZ> M <<
ZEMROIN UMy ZZAHREA- HZEO0HZ0nMM™ <OZAAH K < W
e 1] qu%moooqom EMESQQ&H Z< QAUEHEHH kM HME
OsH émmm ZHHH [k sSHOSOHHK SHEE0Z Hunn -0 MO
HIAZmMHA B0 OZE%B nEA AKEKO ~OHO GHMITImIn 0 OH
O OHERHM EHU ALK oMM NEMBEZABHMEHHEHAMZ<COBHAA
HZNZZLE S HEH zm%mmqmzqozzwmmoamzaoamomzmooqq
EmE<MOOD<<HOd HPDCCIHH AERHDEOZMMO0O00OHOMAHCH
MMOUOOOOANAAREEEOUOTNEHOMMMMKSZOMAMENNNNEHEHD D>
~NOOO—NONONIOONITOHIOSNOOSO—ONVOSFO—N~ONOI~O
LN O~ N—OFITOHFOONLTON— SOOI HFO—NO—MINM—NO——O
e e NO—O0 ™Mo 00 00 OYOO NN O ON—OMANS~Me—— 0
o o
o o
o o))

O NMHNOSONO—ANMINOSVNO—NMILNOSONO—NMILNO~ONO —
ANNNNNANNNNNMOOMEOMOMEM N SH S S S S H LD DD N D NN O
ESAR SRS RS RS RS BRSNS RS iR SIS RS ERS AR S AR RS AR AR RS RS AR AR MR MRS S AR A A M A A A L A A A M AR AR A A
00 00 €0 ©0 CO G0 €O GO GO GO €O €O CO B0 GO O CO GO GO GO GO B0 B0 GO GO GO CO CO CO CO CO GO GO CO CO CO KO €O CO 0O 00 O
LO LD LO LD LD LD LO LO O LO LO LO LD LD LD LD LD DD WO LD D LD DO O D D O D O D DD O O DN O OO O

.00

.00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

43,099.26

o R. Sl

43,099.26

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

FINAL TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

43,099.26-

[-3S-19

la

THE TOTAL



D Y

00°0SLE 00" 00°0SLE
06% 000
61L0Z2950¥Y/dZ 00°0SLE 61L02/S2/LL 61L02/%0/6
00°0SLE 00" 00°0SLE
0LY 000
6102 ISNOAY/HA 00°0SLE 61L02/G2/LL 6102/%0/6
00°006% 00" 00°006%
08% 000
610250Y/STS 00°0067 6L02/92/1L 6102/%0/6
0% " 8% 00° 0%°8¥%
059 000 -
INIRAINOT INIVW O0F°8¥% 610Z/G2/LL 610Z/1€/01L
00708 00" 00°08
0S¥ 000 ,
A¥IS O0I7dnd 4 00°08 6.L0% /G2 /L V6 L0C/ T L/l
ZE"692Z1L 00" 2€°6921
0Z¥% 000
XL dd 47TYH ANZ Z£°69ZL 61L02/GZ/LL 610Z/LE/0L
96°LEIL 00" 96" LE9 L
0€¥ 000
XL 39 JATVH ANZ 96°LE9L 61L02/S2/11L 610Z/1€/01L
00°929%12 00° 00°GZ9¥%12
9 000 LIg3d HOV
0Z a9 THOS/Z- 00°GZ9%¥ 6102/S2/LL 610Z/S2/1L1
9 000 LId3d HOV
0Z a9 THOS/Z- 00°0000Ll 61L02/S2/L1L 6102/S2/1L1L
GZ°961L1LE 00" GZ°961LlLE
9 000 LIGEd HOV
/0102 @d THOS GZ°96LL¢E 610Z/G2/LL 610Z/S2/1L1L
L€ LZS 00° LE"LZS
091 000
mmm XINNOD om%wo 8€°GP 61L02/G2/LL 610Z/SL/1LL
mwm XINNOD umwwo 8E"G¥ 61L0Z/GZ/LL 61L0Z/SL/LL
mmm AINNOD UmmwO 09°91l¥% 61L0Z2/S2/LL 6L0Z/SL/LL
dXd XINNOD OSIW G6°61 61L0Z/G2/LL 610Z/SL/1LL
007001 00 007001
0572 000
gdSNI DITAVVAAXH 00°001L 610Z/SZ/LL 6L0Z/%L/L1L
*ON TON- ST/ INNOWY mamm -mwmm--
*0Fs *0d  DJSHA SSO¥D ana HDIOANI
LiLA6L0Z =
L qOvd 007 -#HOIVd L00-# ANVARWOD

A UOTIOY (N

u

‘npF

‘npd 3u

Ju

‘npz

294

El

swadeTd Leq 3TV 9-¢
-606€£-00G€50-292%

swadeTd Aeq 3TV 9-7
-606€-00S€50-292¥

swedeTd Aeq *3TY 9-2
-606€-005€S0-29¢2¥

30BI3UO0) DDURUSJUTER
-0Z€€-00L120-00L¥

abeysog
-01L2S-0L%P2L0-00L7

abeysog
-012S9-0L%ZL0-001LF

abeisog
-012G-0L%ZL0-00L¥

Tooyds a0TAIBS 3g2d
-00L6-01L€S60-02%F
ToOUdS 8dTAISS 3qe(d
-0016-01L€960-02F%7%

Tooyds 90TAILS 3qed
-0016-01€560-02%¥%

suoydaTag
-0€Z2S-00L5€0-00LF
auoydaTay
-0€Z2S5-0007€0-00L¥
ToARIY,
-0055-001180-00LF
PIBD 3TPaID-3TqeARd
-0600-002000-001

oueuajutel % satedsy
-0LEE-00CZEVO-00L¥

"ON
“ILOJY 1/9

dOoI¥dd ONIINNODOY
LIdd HTVAVd SINNODOY

bl - =% -\
GI-5e-Tl
S62L09 TYLOL FDIOANI
N-6601
S62L09 *ONI HITVEH YIINID
L6ZL09 TYIOL FDIOANI
N-6601
L6ZL09 *ONI HITIVIH YIINID
88ZL09 TYLOL ADIOANI
N-6601
882L09 *ONI HITVIH YIINID
L018S0070F TYIOL FDIOANI
N-6601
LOL8S0070F  VOINEWVY SNOIILNTOS NONVO
SLVORL TYLOL FDIOANI
N-6601L
SLYOVL *ONI‘10d¥9Id SWe
L0G6E L TYIOL FDIOANI
N-6601
LOS6E L *ONI‘103¥9Id SWd
8676€ L TYIOL FDIOANI
N-6601
8676€ 1 *ONI‘IDJ¥IA SWe
L0z mmo\m_mmm_ TYLOL FDIOANI
= L
L1102 mmm\mFWMNF INNODDVY ONIVIM MYVWHONIL
N-6601
L10Z gS0/61L10Z1 JINNODDOV ONI¥IM MYYWHONIL
0L02 mma\mwwmm_ TYLOL FADIOANI
= L
0L0Z gSn/6110Z1 INNODOV ONIVIM MYVWHONIL
mFom>om\mmmv TYIOL FDIOANI
= l
m_om>oz\mmmv MNVE XLINOAWNOD MIVWHONIL
N-6601
mFON>ow\mmmv MNVE ALINAWWNOD MIVWHONISL
-6601
mfom>om\mmmv MNVE XLINAWWOD MIVYWHONIE
& L
6L0ZAON/98EY MNVE ALINAWWOD MIVWHONIL
L%SOL TYLOL dDIOANI
N-6601
L%SOL ¥ATIOH NYDIYAWY
*ON TWYN
ADIOANI YOANFIA
dnd = «

ALNNOD DYNINIANNT

6L02/%2/11L

101000

101000

101000

9%L000

800000

800000

800000

269000
269000

269000
6€£1000
6€£1000
6£1000

6€£1000

L1000

0v04dY



1

PAGE

- 2019/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 11/25/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/ 2/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B 11/2
TIME- 6:19:4
CHECK#

[elelololololololololololololololelelelolelelelololololalolololololololololololelolololololo ol ol bt adad
[elclelolololololololololololololelolololololololelololololalololalolololololelololelolololelole oo le o]

B P A R SO P S T S e Jee Y T S S S S oo " S N TR TR T S TR G B RO RN T R e TR T T Bl MR e e e e

[elelololelolololololelolalclolelclelolololololeleloleloclelololalololelololelololololeloleloloolo oo o]
[elelelelelololololololalolololololololololololololololelalololalololololololololelelololelole oo lole o]
R S o e B o 7 e = P (O oy Y e i S T O WO B e e i T e B e e w S O e R
oONONOONOONOONONINONONONONOONOOONNNNNONNONLNONNO OO
OoONONONNOOIFOONONNOMONONOTOONO—OFNHIIOLINOINONTOONNIONN

- e e M T T T e e e

[aYalalalalalalalaleaYe XYoo YooY Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo ¥ Y Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo o) Yo Yo Yol e o  epTepTeplepTe Yo Yop Yo p Yop T p fo ]
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T T e e F e f T T T T T O O v e e
[olelolololololololololololololololololololololelolololololololalolololololololelolelolololololo]le oo o]
ANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNANNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e S R N e S e S S G e G S e ot T S B e o DT i, S S Sy NS e e
O LO O LO LO LD LO LO LD LO LD LO LD LO LO LOLO LOLO LD LD LN LO LD LD LD O DO O D D O OO LD LD D LD LD LD D D DO DO DD OO
ANNANNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN
AN N i N e e o e e N i e e e T e e e o e T T T e o T O
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e e e e
T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T e T e e e T e T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e T e T T T e

[slelolelelololololelclolololololoclololelololoclelololelolalelolalolololololololololololololololelo ot ot
Ielelelelelolelelolelolelclololololololololololololelolololololalalololololololololololelelololelole oo
lelelelelelelolololololololololololololololalolelolelololslololalolololololelolelolelelalelelalelale i le]

JONES LAVORIS W.
5 TUSSEKIAH BAPTIST CHURCH
6 VICTORIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

7 PEOPLES COMMUNITY CENTER
2 REED SABRINA

6 ROSEBUD BAPTIST CHURCH

0 RUTHERFORD YVONNE

6 SHARPE CALVIN N

3 SHELL BARBARA N

0 STOKES LEFON
2 STROHMEYER PATRICIA A

1 STUGART JOANNE

2 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER
8 STUGART JOHN

3 NOYES FRANCIA F
5 OTEY AVIS W

4 OWENS MARY
3 PAYNTER FREDERICK H

7 PAYNTER MARJORIE T

5 JOHNSON PAMELA
3 JONES DAISY C

2 LEE GLORY ANN

5 LEWIS ANGELA

9 RIDDLE SHARON

1 SWANSON BRENDA
4 TRAYLOR ZANE G.

1

5 BETHLEHEM RZVA CHURCH
7 KOZIANA BRENDA

5 BRIZEE BECKY WRIGHT

8 BUCK ROBERT
3 COLEMAN MARJORIE H

5 CRUSE MABEL T.
9 CURTIS DELESA
16 DALTON DAVID A

97 DAYTON MARILYN
6 JONES DEMETRICE A.

2 ARROWHEAD GUN CLUB

71 BECK MARY ANN

22 FLAT ROCK BAPTIST CHURCH
8 HURT JOHNNY
9 HUSSLEIN GARY

31 GRAVES RONALD
33 GREGORY SR DONALD E

18 DOUGLAS SHIRLEY
20 DUNN DANIEL J
680 HAAG RICK

734 DUNN IRENA
35 HARDY JR GEORGE

33 ALSTON BONNIE

34 GREGORY MARY B
37 HILL JEANETTE E
23 HOFFMAN GEORGE

9
7l
4
1
2
2
5
5
2
4
4
6
7
3
5
6
3
3
5
9
3
4
2
2
4
6
3
4
6
7
5
2
4
8
4
9

VO VOOSO—ANNL ANNONNONNOSMNNMAN

7
7
i
7
i
8
i
7

NNOFDOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMIHNODNO—NMIHDO-ONO—ANM
W WWWWOOOSSSSSS S~~~ OOPVPVPDVNNNNNNNNNNOOCOOO0O0O0OOO —
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S O S S S L0 L0 D D D DO O WD DD DO LN
€0 00 00 G0 €0 GO G0 CO C0 CO B C0 GO C0 O €O €O O €O CO CO G0 CO D €O €O O €O €O B0 €O GO CO GO CO 0 0 €O G0 CO GO GO CO CO C0 O O €O A0 O O O
LO LD LO LD LD LOLO LO O LO LD LOLO LO LO O LO D O O LD LO LD DN O O N D O D LD LD OO DD DN O O O D DO OO DO OO LD



G5 o

n|1|mpEnmemHzHjmMwwwnwmmnquawgugﬂmulul|

"dILSNLAY SY STVLOL LEFHS D0T ATMHEM HHL

STvN0F

=00°02Z1‘9

b(~Se-l

BIEETI

TVYILOL dHL

"JHINIWNNDOA ATSNOIAHY¥d ¥0 MOTIE JILSIT SNOILJHDXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥O4 JYILSIOAY SIHI HAOYAdV AIA¥HH I

00" 007021
00°
007021l
00°
00° 00°021L
00° 00°S2Z.L
00° 00°001L
00" 007001
00" 00°S21L
00" 00°001L
INNODSIA ILNNOWY

6L0C/92/11

Jovd LL/6102 - Pd3IdY

‘9

'9

[e)Ye)Te Yo rTe))
T I DU T I
[elelolole]

/St
C/S¢
2/S2C
¢/5¢
¢/Ss¢

B i S, S e s
\ T o et
S s i o

qJLYJ

@3eq Yo2YD
YALSIOAY MOFHO d/V¥

TVIOL TYNIA
TVIOL AdH
TYLOL XOHHD
TVIOL HOV
SSY1ID

adoL NOSTIM ¥#Z8

"M ANWVI SWVITIIM G¥8
INFYI NOSNIMTIM 86L
Od7T AVIHILIHM 8€TC
VIDI¥LVd SNIMIVM 0€L

JOANIA #ANHA #XDEHD
S¥:6L:9 -HWIL
AINNOD DINININAT 6102/%2/LL €900L4AY



l

dOvd

LL/610¢

Pd3ov

T I TR
R o ——

"AELSNLAY SV STVIOL LIAFHS D01 ATMHEIM HHL
"AEINENNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTHE JEILSIT SNOILJHOXHE HIIM INIWAV ¥OJ JYHALSIOAN SIHL FAOYAAV AHIAH I

00°

[olelolololololololele]
[elejelalolololalele]e)

LNNODSIA

LZ°9L8'62
00°
1Z°9L8°67
00°
12°9L8°62
00°00¢
00°00L‘2
28°69
Qe:¢
G6°81
S5°S8
£9789|
00°L0L°‘SZ
72°98¢
78°9€G ‘1L
LNNOWY

61L02/G2/11

A
D o T T T S S T R
OCOO0OO0OOOOOO
ANANANANNNNNNN
R T S L L
OO WO OO OO WOWOLW
ANANANNANNNONNN
e T T e e N
N R oo e e g e e e
s St el el e el et

Mmoo
B
< |
ezl

23eq 309Ud

STVYN0OI

TVLOL TUNIA

TVLOL Add
TVLOL XDHHD
TVLOL HOV
LOL SSYTID

elelelelolelolelols)

YILSIOIY MDHEHD d/V

=12191.8'67

br=Se-1T
pT-SET

NOINN LICIYD VINIDIIA

OITVA
d¥0DVA

IONVINSNI FAIT VIOSENNIW

ATITIHSTVOHAT

ALINOd HITVEH
HAIT TYNOILVN NYOLIVHA

Sd0d WHHINV

SLIJINAT HLVISTIV

OVTdaY

JOANFA

TVYLOL HHL

e~ —— M —
S SO O —
— [~ OO — —

cl

ALNNOD D¥NENINNT mfom\mmw

90
Ll

O — N0~
—ONANNANNNNNN

OO OO
00 00 00 ©0 €O 0O €O €O A0 O
OO OO WL

SZL-EWIL
g001dvY



1

PAGE

- 2019/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

11/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/ ?/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

17
2:43:5

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

ettt bttt =lelelololololololololololololololololclololelololelolelelelolcleolc (oo (oo ol = =)
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

e O e I T e L L e T e T T M SE ¢, 3 o~ SRy < R SR T eyt = oI G

OO0 00000MWOONOOVDOONNONONOS~ODV—NOOONOOOONOS—FHANONOO —
NNOMOOO0O0O0ONO—NOONSONNO—OMENOT——0OOOWOOOVDOM™ O —0OODN I~

O i L SRL e T N BN T e JNOSE ISR N JEEED S S TR e e R R T T O S AR ¢ e SRR S PR © e aS s el

.

NF =N NOVOMOT—— ONVONDOVITODOOVNMESY OCVOINND —WM— OO0 — o
MO— OO H =SSN ONNONSNINOSLIS O NOO SUNOONUNONNSENINW 0
O SN OSNOO—NMe— «—N N <O QO M v~ o000 N M o N D
— ™ oy = ENOD) (32] v e D - ™ - o
— - -—

) 0YOYOY O OY GY Y OY O)Y O) O O OY O) OY O) O) O) G O ) O) O) O) O OY O) O) O)Y O OY O) O) O) O G O O O) O OY O\ O) O) O O OY O) O O O

bt tciciclelelololololololololololololololololololelolololololololololelolelole oo el le o e =T =]
ANANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNON OO
B e e S BT e T e T T T T e e B e o e e N e S S s
OO OO LOLO O LN OO LN O LOLO LOLO LO LD LO LD LO LD LD LN LO LD LD LD LOLO LD LO LOLO LD O OO O LD D O LD D DO O D O O LD
S T T I I I O T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T — —
N N I O N T O N o T N I N N N o e N N T N N e N N i N N
B T T T T T O T T T o T T T T T T T T e T T T e T T e e e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T —
T T T T T I T O T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOObOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ettt ettt =d=l=l=lalololololololololololololololololololololo oo lole oo o lo o lo ==l To To o T
Sisisislelelelelalelelelalalololololololelelslelelolololalolololelololololo (el oo el lotololo lolo ot e)

> O [+4
H M ZE < 0o FalR ) 19}
H B HM H 0z HZ =
24 (e Z OH Hel 0 . Z <
o} R ) O H Z Q0 ARy Z > Z H 1 H
O BN zZn Z 1V} < Ol AS 2H  um O Z Q
=2} O 0O H M E BMHITO DO m O hy3 K\O EH H =
0 000 HH =] o2 {2 RS - R~ ] Hé»—l <mE O =
H o < >0 e H HZBU0 S < >Z M O
= 4 Z B4 \E> [SR9] B (S ) N« o LG O Z HO H Z«
< HENOCE >HEE HRALOZ O3 0 0naQZrO0AdRMO0o0 AH > HH
< M O=ZhmEHZ HEO 0Owg BN O HARKRZHHZOKMZOUH OME®0 zZ
H EHX ZH Ao DMEO m<%mH EAKOOdHdDH HZHOZ M B mHm
O A Hg H Z[K ZMH§A ONAME ROHOHMAARODZADNEEMNNAULO HOO
H HHM s MO HZZ HHHMOES ONHCHDH HHQURMAEMNCZ DME
g RACHMEMMHEHZHOUM = LZEd Iz <mmmm50mo MEDA<N OHH
B HEXODHZHAHAMHE ~ HEZC AENEHOOMEEMOME MW NH_HOCKEMDEH 0>
< ZAMRP OH A Z MZAAHAZ HOANDOUEMEN <HHA ZAO0HNK HH <
A KOHENEHNAMEHEOO %OAABEOEQM& DQQBZ<~UZZZ§MHM ZE NZZZH
O HR Démzzm HHH oaabmowHHHmmsﬁ OHRLEMN MEONKOOOZ
0 H MADZMEDHAEEZ OZ NOHAKO O SO0 HISMAOTNINMNAN HENNNH
E MEHE A BBZE§< =] BH HJ3=ZQ xmmm HMEHA OBBZ%WZZ>HHHU
NEIMNHOUZZEE S ZHHS AMEE OZVZZZHIHOHEMNUZDDOCHEZZHMMM M
%H§a<zmm0mmqqoom<o =)&) OMCHHNEVUBOMMAHGNCOOHTINOOZMEKH
CCLMAMMMOUVVVO0VAARELDINININIHR MMM S ZZAAMNKKNNNNHERED> > > >
MOANONDON—NOMANLNOONONLIAN OV >O0) +— — 000 LN O 00O O OV O) +— O O M OV H O H M YO
OO OO F—HFHNNONONOS NN FONNONNO— O HOMWOWO— O~
N < OOMO) = ONO OAFON  — N —m AN =N N~ — OO —
[ ) a O O o) o <) (o)
[ O\ NN N o N Ao
o o o o O o o o)) Ao

OO0 —NMINOSDVNO—ANMINOSDONO —NM DO OO — N M LD~ 0N O — N M LD~
LOOOOC>-I -~ MOV VPOV NANNNNANNNNNOCOOOCCOOOOO — r—— — — — — —
MM MMENI MMM MMM NN N )M 0N O 0N 0N 0N (N () S S S ST S ST S S S S S
90 00 00 GO GO A1 GO AV CO O CD AV AV B0 O GO O GO GO CO GO GO GO CO €O O GO B0 CO GO GO GO CO O GO CO CO €O O A BV €O O CO A0 GO €O GO GO A0 O O
LO OO DO DD LO O O D OO OO LO LD OO O LD LD LD LD LD O LD WO LO LD LO LD LO LOLO LO LD LD LO LD LO LD LO LO O LO LD LO O LA LO LD




L

qdovd

LL/6102

Pd3ov¥

@NU&.W o TP bl-se-ll
e mmwo — e

v *@dLsSNrdvy SY STVIOL LIFHS H0T ATMIIM HHI STVNOH -92°660 ‘€Y TVLOL HHL
QIINFNNDO0A ATSNOIAZEd ¥0 MOTHE JIISIT SNOILJEDXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥04d YALSIOHY SIHL HAOYA4Y AHHYHH I

00°

k]

8 At 4

[elelclololololololelolalololelolololololololololololololelolololololololololo oo lole]
[elolololololololololololololololalololololololololololalololololololololololololalels)
.o

LNAODSIA

92°660°‘€E¥ TVIOL TYNIJ
00" TYIOL Add
9Z2°660 '€V TYIOL MOHHO
00" TYI0L HOV

0'€EV TYIOL SSYID
‘S AWY SWYITIIM
SI¥Vd OLNY HAOVITIYM
JIAIIOWOIAY YI¥NOIOIA
0DVA
VINIDYIA A0 ¥INASVIAL
YI¥NOIODIA d0 NMOL
*ONI ‘Sddis
JHL ‘gIONISSHW HAISHINOS
dO0D DI¥IDATE FAISHINOS
SANIHOVW HDIJJA0 NIHHINOS
® HLIWSMDOT 4Ol AMD0d
aNnJd HSVYD ALLAd
£d ANVINAJ
*ONI ‘0D ‘NNAQ 9 NIAMO
ONIHSITINd AVMOLION
OIMIDATHE SININTTIDHAN
ONI STUYNOIS WOILSAM
*ONI ‘SHEIM
ONI X7ddAS dFDIJJI0 AT
ANVAWOD ATddNS IAOAIYANHM
XTddNS HDIJJA0 ADATIINTM
SALYIDOSSY % ¥IMOd d- [l
00 ONIJNIOVANNVW TIIH
01T IATIOL VI¥0d WHH
UYNIINIVA ANAO¥D S, LIAVIVO
11 'STIVO
Q¥¥D WOaIFdd TaANd
MNVE SNEZILID IS¥Id
VIQAWSMAN dATTIANIYA
® SWALSAS NOILDHTH
VINIDIIA ZD¥EANE NOINIWOQ
ONI ¥ALVM SONI¥dS ANOWVIA
SYYWVYLYA
*ONI ‘HEYVYOVIVd
TYLIdSOH ANVTIIIWND
vdd "V QYVYHOId IWOD
AIAATIOYGNE WOLSND SAAAIOD
"ONI HITVIH YIINID
YOI¥EWY SNOILNTOS NONVO
*ONI‘LOAIIA SWd
MNVE ALINAWWOD M¥YWHONHL
. YATIOE NYDI¥AWY

oNwn

PN L e o VAR L
Lon SRR o0 PURRL o0 1 oo

— WO —
o~
NN OO O —OMN M — — 0

Y L I R ]

oMmgsronm
00 00 OYO
o
()]
(&)}

N

™
MO

5 4}
o0
[
(&)

i
A
e NO— O

O— MO0 O0O0OOITNONI~OOOONANNOONONOVOVIINOOOONVDON
N

OMANTOOOOOOINOVOMAINOOMO——INOO—ON——FHFONONMOOOOMUNO
[Yea YooY Yo Yo Yo YoYo Yo YoYoololalaoYolalalalalaglalalalaglalelalale ol ol e le e le) o]
e A T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e T T e T T e T T T T P T O = T T = e e
[alelololololelolelololololeloloeloelolololalololalolololelololololololelolololole ol o]
ANONTANANNNNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N N i T e e N AN o o N T I N e e A o N e TN S I I
LOLO LD LO LD LD LO LD LO LD LO LD LD LO WD LD LN O LO LD LO D LD O LD LD LD D LD DO O LD DD D D D DO O LD
ANANTANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
b N N e R e e e S s e s e e o i B e i S o
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e T T T T T T T e e
T T e T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e T T T T T
[elolelolololelololololelolololololelolelololalololololololololololole[olololol el ndad
[elelolololololololololololelolelololelolololololololololololololelololololol ol ot ot ad
[elslolalololololololololololololalololelalelololololololololelolololelololelolelole)
~OOOW—NONONFOVONLIOIOSNOVOSOVO—ONVOVSFO—LN~OVNO IO
TN FON—N—OFINFOONFON— VOO FFO—NO— MM —NO——O

—W0O0 Ne—OunaNN~<

i

LNNOWY JLVd SSY'IO YOANTA #ANIA

610Z/52/11 - 23ed 323YD

0lL:
JIILSIOEY MOHHO d/V¥Y ALNNOD DINGNINNT 61L0Z/%Z/L1L

O—NMIHNOSONO—NMINOSONO—NMILNOSVNO—NMILNO~VNO —
ANNANNNNNNNMOENMMMENN NN SHH S < < L0 D WD DD DD WO OO WO
ASIRS RS RS RS RS RS R SERS RS HRS TR AR SRS RS AR IS RS AR S AR AR~ A A A A AR A A A A A A A M A N A A A M A A
©0 C0 O CO C0 G0 G0 GO €O CO CO €O CO CO O €O B0 CO B0 GO GO GO CO GO CO GO CO GO GO C0 B0 CO CO CO CO CO G0 00 CO 0O O O
LO LO LD LOLO LD LO O LO LO LD LD LD LO O WD LD LO LD LD LD D LD OO O O OO O D O N D O OO IO N OO O

§Z7:S -EWIL

g001dY




1

PAGE

2019/11

ActPd -

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

11/25/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

CHECK#

[elelololclolclolelololelolelolelolololololololelelololololalololelolololololololololololololololololo o]
[elelololololololalololololololelololololololololalolololaslololololololololelololololololelole ol ol (o]

PR T T i Yoty R T U S e IR e e T T R R ) O A e e R O et e B gt Ret s R R L S N SRl T L S i

[eleleleclelclelololololelololelelolololololelelolalololelalelololololololelolololololololelolelolo el =l =
[olelololelololololololelolololelololelelololololslolololalololelololololelolololelolelolelole oo lale o]
P T S S PN 1S S s R M Vs SO G Sl VT T P T T o e LRt UL O o gt R RIS W RS e ST T et i S R e
oNONOONOONOONONNONONONONOONOOONUININONONNONOONNNOLLN
OoONONOINNOOITOONONNOMONONOTOONO—OYANSIHIIOTNOITNONTOONNITONN

e D e R i at mt at ett

[eYe)YexYe Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Xo Yo X o Yool Yolololalaolololalolaolalagla ool laYe T ol Tl T el e T e Yol o epTe T ep To) [eple) (o)}
T T T T T T T T = T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e T T T T T T r r T T e T T T O T T e e o
[elololololololololololelololololololololololololalolalalalalololololololololololololololololololo ol o]
ANANANNNANANNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
B e e e e e i e e e o o Do Sy i i i Uy St e o o 0 e i e B ]
L0 LOLO LO O LO LD LD LO LO LN LD LO LD LD LN LD LO LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LO LD LO LD LD LD LD LD LD D D D D D D D O D D DD OO O DD
ANANNANANANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNN
e e e e M R e e G S e o e e e S St o e i
e = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T T T e T O e
e T T T = T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e e T T T T T T T e e e

[>lolelololololclclolololololololololololololelolololalolalololololololololololololololololololo el ol ot ad
[elelolololololololololeloclelolelololololololololelolololalololololololololololololololelolelolol el ol adad
[elelolololololololololololelolololololololeloloclolslolalalololalolololololololololelelelelalolelalelo s}

7 PEOPLES COMMUNITY CENTER
5 TUSSEKIAH BAPTIST CHURCH
6 VICTORIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

2 REED SABRINA
6 ROSEBUD BAPTIST CHURCH

0 RUTHERFORD YVONNE

6 SHARPE CALVIN N
2 STROHMEYER PATRICIA A

1 STUGART JOANNE

5 BRIZEE BECKY WRIGHT
8 STUGART JOHN

8 BUCK ROBERT
3 COLEMAN MARJORIE H

5 CRUSE MABEL T.

9 CURTIS DELESA

16 DALTON DAVID A
2 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER

3 NOYES FRANCIA F
5 OTEY AVIS W

4 OWENS MARY
3 PAYNTER FREDERICK H

2 ARROWHEAD GUN CLUB
71 BECK MARY ANN
22 FLAT ROCK BAPTIST CHURCH

8 HURT JOHNNY

9 HUSSLEIN GARY

5 JOHNSON PAMELA

3 JONES DAISY C

6 JONES DEMETRICE A.

1 JONES LAVORIS W.

7 KOZIANA BRENDA

2 LEE GLORY ANN

5 LEWIS ANGELA

7 PAYNTER MARJORIE T

9 RIDDLE SHARON

3 SHELL BARBARA N

0 STOKES LEFON

1 SWANSON BRENDA

4 TRAYLOR ZANE G.

95 BETHLEHEM RZVA CHURCH
31 GRAVES RONALD

33 GREGORY SR DONALD E

18 DOUGLAS SHIRLEY
680 HAAG RICK

20 DUNN DANIEL J

734 DUNN IRENA
35 HARDY JR GEORGE

33 ALSTON BONNIE
97 DAYTON MARILYN
34 GREGORY MARY B
37 HILL JEANETTE E
23 HOFFMAN GEORGE

7
7
s
77
74
1
82
92
7
8
65
65
42
4
84
86
67
73
65
16
23
23
65
9
23
24
82
22
24
86
23
24
66
77
39
22
24
38
24
79

NOLNOSNONO—NMIFNOSONO—NMPFNOSONO—NMHNOS~ONO—NMINOC-ONO—ANM
WYV OVVOOOSSSSS S~ 0000V NPVADNNNNNNNNNNOOCOO0OO0OOOO T
L L OO OO OO DO DN NN
00 C0 00 ©0 ©0 C0 GO GO 0O CO CO €O GO GO €O €O €0 O O
mnwnwn

e
00 00 €O O C0 00 CO C0 CO GO G0 CO B0 GO CO GO B0 B0 €O CO CO CO GO CO O CO CO CO CO €O €0 0 O
wnwn OO OO WO OO OO OO WO WO

OO OO WO OO OO WO O WO WO O OO WO O WO WO O O OO WO O WNWOWN




L

gOVd

LL/6102

Pd3dvY

R T T

IIIIMDEKMEmHzWM%mquﬂwmw&dﬂﬂﬂdNﬂﬂllllll

“AELSALAY SY STVLOL IEFHS 50T ATMIAM FHL STIVNOE
"AELNENNDO0A ATSNOIAEYd JO MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJEOXHT HLIM INIWAVA ¥0d JALSIOTE S

00"

[elolololololololelels)]
[elelolalololelolele]e]

Lz 9L8'62
00°
Lz 9L8'62
00°

~— (N

N O
o™

NFOMUNUONOO—
ONOWLVNONOWOOMN
e T S e |
LO~ONOMAOOOW
MOOWVO— WOOr-
wn
o~

O — —
4
e

6102/52

-lz'9L8'62
IHL IAO¥ddV Xgd¥HH I

b/ -%€¢-T]
mmqunwmwwmﬁﬁl

TVLOL HHL

TVLOL TUNIJA

TVLOL AdH

TVLOL XOFHO

TYLOL HOV

TYLOL SSVYTID
6L0Z2/G2/LL 000 NOINA LIAEYD VINIDIIA L
6L0Z/52/LL 000 OITVA €81
6L0Z/52/LL 000 dd0DVA LOS
6L02/592/LL 000 HONVINSNT HAIT YIOSENNIW LZ8
6L0¢/92/LL 000 ATIIHSTVOET LG9
61L02/92/L1L 000 ALINOE HITIVEH LGL
61L02/52/1LL 000 HAIT TYNOILVN NYOLEYVIA L61L
6L02/52/LL 000 SE09d WHHINY LL|
6L02/52/LL 000 SLIJEINAE HALVISTIV LLlL
6L02/92/LL 000 OYTdY 6L1

qLva SSVYTID JOANIA #ANIA

/Ll - @3ed 3o8yp
YALSIOTY MOHTHD d/¥

Z
ALNAQOD DINININNT 6102/6S

L
z

‘9
/Ll

O — NM PO~
—ANANNANNANNNN
OO OO OO
0 €0 Q0 CO €O €O CO O €O O
OO OO OO WO

0:ZL-3WIL

g0014Y




: %
3 2%

35




Repaired shoulders on various routes.
Patched with distributor and swept patches on various secondary routes.
Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

Cleaned pipes on various secondary routes.

Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.

Machined, hauled stone, and applied dust control on various NHS routes
as needed.

Performed litter patrol on various routes.







_%bhLe

00089

00049
00059
0009
000€9
000Z9

‘00019

3009

T

“wsoes |

%000
| %000
AT

%zeey

_*.mm oF
.x.mm 42
.x_mh 8¢

%ECGE

(%0682

i

_ pesn
| Wedsed

H
= 8

or'I¥e'86£'2) Ehuovoom _SE'SOLZYSL | 69¥'€80'8)

_ _ s !
t

| | |

[
uoisiaes 0} 109fang ‘310N .

saumjpuadx3 jejo)

ABojouyos |

siejsuel) Ageq

saney

poo4 jooyos

80UBUSUIBN

uojeuodsuesj

WIEaH 2 1V ‘wpy

:o:u:amc_ |ejol
.mv_ooexmh.
juononasu|

| WIbZ9eT | 65'16'99Z o08'9g9'ee | 9si® £05

_Smmo:,m. R il ..» SE0'HLS
00000 P i 000t

| 6€TLV'E9 | 19'9BE'Z0E  26°ZrS'90L -._ 698'596

| 0780088 08'SP2'2L9 L LVSITTIL  088'78S't

' G6'C0S'EL9 _ S0°25v'szy | €0620ZLL | 196'8E0"L
(SLOLLSPS STOLS'LOY 15719902 .m V2Z'L6
loLeBLSYE's | YZTE0OGIOE 2°029'k0L)  16£'195'Z)
' 11°60v'26 i 7'5zL'91 e . SEL'60L

. 66'SE'CI8' | 10'8/8'865°C | 2E0Z9IOL'L | zoz'zsV'ZL
soueeg | -‘.an.s..a&r ! yuowueuny T pejebpng
4 [esi4 : “
saimjpuadxy

mE:EEo&B t:u BNUBAGL UBBMIEG BIUBISYIP BU JOAO O} papaau se S:oE yoes pesn ase spund fjunoy ..,

%565z

%zzes | ;

%000

%68'LL
%bSOE
%09°08
uo>_ooom

Emo._on_
_

“I.I

t
_

9L'vze'68s'c) _vﬂv_ﬁ.nao_.v L OL'619'LLL'L mvmnv.ng.e

i Nm 652'90% i | 89'V96'19 62 ¥ie’ L | bTL'89Y
oo ooo oL n co.o i 000 " 000'0¥L'e
v.vopoomv i wmm\.c cle mwwmo.wm_. - T68'SYL'L

_oomvmmrmo. _.oc.vm_. ls2'e _Swommv\.. _ahceoﬂo_‘

[ 00V09'E6Z'L | 00'0L5'29G | 81219'252 vL1198')

soueed | 9jeq-0j-IesA YIUOW jusung pojebpng
i (SEF] |
anuaAdy
o M
6102/0¢/L1

ROk B
tmnow._m._:a_v:aaxm - SNUBADY

0Z-610Z ¥V3IA TVISId

$|00Y2g dl|qnd AJunos Binquaun-

enuaAsy |2joL

spun4 Jay0
spund Auno),,
spund [esope
spun4 ejelg
Xe] ssjeg ejelg




Robinson Farmer Cox Associates
FY2018-2019 Annual Audit Presentation

Taylor Stover will be present to discuss the annual audit.



ROBINSON, FARMER, COX ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DATE: November 8, 2019

MEMORANDUM TO: Board of Supervisors
County of Lunenburg, Virginia

FROM: Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates
REGARDING: FY19 Audit of the County of Lunenburg, Virginia

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the County of Lunenburg, Virginia for
the year ended June 30, 2019, we considered the County’s internal control structure to plan our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control structure.

However, during our audit, we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for strengthening
internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated November 8, 2019, on
the financial statements of the County of Lunenburg, Virginia. We will review the status of these comments
during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed these comments and recommendations with
appropriate members of management and will be pleased to discuss these matters in further detail at your
convenience.

CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS’ COMPENSATED ABSENCES:

The County reports the value of compensated absences in its annual financial report. Compensated absence
data for all County employees is kept by the County Administrator’s office except for those of the
Constitutional Officers’ employees, which are maintained by each Officer. The County Administrator’s
office already handles the payroll function for both. We recommend the task of maintaining compensated
absences of all County and Constitutional Officer employees reside with the County Administrator’s office
as well.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the County, management, and others within the
organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.



